From: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 11:39 AM
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

Very sorry, my mistake, we are paid up. Thanks for getting back.

Jim Hamann

Bl AMANN

————— e ———
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>

Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

Hi Jim,

| followed up with Sandy Chancellor on the claim and she said the payment was made on March 27,
2020. The letter and payment was sent to the address listed in the attached letter.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 366-5739 (Temporary Work Number)
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

Could we be getting this payment soon.Thanks
It says 5/20 possible

Jim Hamann

I AMIANN

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 8:07 AM

To: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>

Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf
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Hi Jim,

Sandy indicated to me that she now anticipates that payment for this site won’t be made until May or
June of 2020. She has not received the February money from DOR yet so has not been able to make the
payments for those claims in line ahead of the United Laundries claim yet either. The new estimated
payment date spreadsheet is attached which will be uploaded to the DNR DERF website later today.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 8:46 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: 20180530102635762.pdf

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2020, at 6:32 AM, Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
wrote:
Hi Jim,

Sorry | have been out on vacation and just got back today. | forwarded your email to the
DERF Reimbursement Coordinator for an update, so once | hear from her, | will let you
know.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 8:35 AM
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To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

Do you know if we will be getting a check soon. I noticed is had
listed Feb ’20. Thanks

Jim Hamann
<image001.jpg>

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 6:57 AM

To: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>

Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

No problem Jim, happy to help!

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

We received our check. I'm really impressed you followed through and anwered
an email. Thanks for your help.

Jim Hamann

<image001.jpg>

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR [mailto: Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Jim Hamann

Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

Hi Jim,

If you go to the following DNR webpage: https://dnr.wi.gov/AID/DERF.html, go to the
Fund Stats tab on the webpage, then click on the Reimbursement Request Pending
[PDF], it will provide estimated pay dates and the amount of requested reimbursement.
United Laundries is Rank 4 and Rank 20 on the pending reimbursement requests list. |
believe the requested reimbursement amount, as long as all the costs submitted in the
claim were DERF eligible, should be the same amount as what you will get.
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Hopefully that helps,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

Any way of telling how much we'll be getting.
Jim Hamann

<image001.jpg>

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR [mailto: Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Jim Hamann

Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

You are welcome, have a good day!

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: 20180530102635762.pdf

Thank you very much for getting back.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan §, 2019, at 2:09 PM, Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
wrote:

Hi Jim,
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| checked with our DERF specialist and the estimated pay date has
changed to February 2019. If you need anything else, please let me
know.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Jim Hamann <jhamann@hamann.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

Any change on this. Thanks

Jim Hamann
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From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR [mailto: Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Jim Hamann

Subject: RE: 20180530102635762.pdf

Hi Jim,

Nice talking with you today! The estimated pay date is November 2019
for DERF Reimbursement for the United Laundries & Dry Cleaners site,
BRRTS # 02-36-544383.

If you have any other questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Jim Hamann [mailto:jhamann@hamann.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:00 AM
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To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: 20180530102635762.pdf

Could you check this out what is the latest on this. Thanks, call my
cell

Jim Hamann

<image001.jpg>

Hamann Construction Company
Phone: (920) 682-8282

Cell: (920) 374-2032
jhamann@hamann.com
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State of Wisconsin
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

101 S. Webster Street Tony Evers, Governor
Box 7921 Preston D. Cole, Secretary
Madison WI 53707-7921 Telephone 608-266-2621

Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 WISCONSIN
DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES

TTY Access via relay - 711

March 26, 2020 Claim: DC-671

BRRTS # 02-36-544383
Steve Hamann
Zenith Properties, LLC
PO Box 2033
Manitowoc, WI 54221-2033

Subject: Receipt and summary of reimbursement claim to the Dry Cleaner Environmental
Response Fund for United Laundries & Dry Cleaners -Manitowoc

Dear Mr. Hamann,
The above referenced claim for Remedial Action reimbursement was received by the DNR Project

Manager on 10/10/2017 and was placed in the payment waiting list based on that date. Following
is a summary of the audited expenses and payment:

Cost Category Costs Claimed EIiQIl;I(’ei tggsts Ingl;gitgle

Soil Remediation $20,234.00 $20,234.00 -
Laboratory & Other Analysis $5.304.00 $5.304.00 -
Totals $25,538.00 $25,538.00 -

Minus Deductible* $2,043.04

Base Reimbursement $23,494.96

Minus Penalties -

Total Payment Amount $23,494.96

Total DERF eligible expenses for site: $370,290.45

Deductible required for current claim: 8%

*Deductible rates are established in s. 292.65(8)(e), Wis. Stats.
Maximum total reimbursement allowed per site is $500,000 per s. 292.65 (8)(f), Wis. Stats.
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Payment will be issued and mailed to you at the address listed above within 2 weeks of this letter.
If you have questions about the payment, please feel free to contact me at (608) 275-3206 or
sandra.chancellor@wisconsin.gov

Sincerely,

{7

- 1/ )
an :J«j S C /'?‘:U“? Ce AALOT

Sandy Chancellor
Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Fund Manager
Bureau of Community Financial Assistance

CC: Dave Trainor — Shannon & Wilson, Inc.
Tauren Beggs — DNR
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